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SECRET

FROM: MARTIN HOWARD
PS/SECRETARY OF STATE
13 MARCH 1995

DESK IMMEDIATE
COPY NO OF 18
cc: PS/Secretary of State (L&B) [2&3]
PS/Sir John Wheeler (L&B) [4&5)
PS/Michael Ancram (L&B) [6&7]

ﬁs/PUS (L&B) [B&9]
B 10)
r Legge [11]
Mr Thomas [12]
Mr williams [13]
Mr Leach [14]
Mr Bell [15)
Mr Wood (L&B) {16]

Mr Stephens (17) A _ ¢/ odre

Mr Bramley [18]
! 20 44*'AnA4J52aq

MR STEELE [1]

. JAL

NORTHERN IRELAND FORCR LEVELS L. b PVVM) yoR 3.
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I attach a copy of a letter from No 10 confirming the Prime

Minister’s agreement to the announcement of the withdrawal of the

Drummad Rulemount Battalion tomorrow, 14 March. The Secretary of

State has agreed that we should work on the assumption that the

announcement will be made at 12 noon.

2. You will see from the No 10 letter, that there i1s a good deal
of pre-briefing and preparation to be done in advance of the
announcement. The Secretary of State would like us to proceed as

follows:

(a) I will arrange for the Secretary of State to talk to

Archbishop Eames this evening.

(b) The Secretary of State is seeing Andrew Hunter this
evening and will brief him then. It would be helpful if
Sir John Wheeler could arrange to brief other key

backbenchers tomorrow morning.
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(c) Could you arrange to adapt the Q and A into a bull
points briefing which can be given quite wide
distribution to other interested backbenchers, covering

the kind of issues mentioned in the No 10 letter.

(d) The Secretary of State will talk to Molyneaux and
Kilfedder in advance of the announcement. It would be

helpful if Sir John Wheeler could talk to Maginnis.

(e) You, in conjunction with Mr Williams and Mr Stephens,
should arrange to brief the US and Irish Governments 1in

the way suggested by No 10.

(f) You and Mr Wood should arrange for appropriate press
briefing to be set up. You and he will wish to take
into account the specific suggestions made in the No 10

minute.

3~ In the meantime it would be helpful to have, by 1500 this

afternoon, a final version of the statement and of the Q and A.

SIGNED

MARTIN HOWARD
PS/Secretary of State
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I have discussed the force levels announicersent with the Prime Manisier
again on the fhght ro Isfael. Bcecause of today's mendacious Sunday Tines
story, hc thinks that Tuesday would e a better day for the announcement than
Monday; but it should not be any closcr 1o St Parrick™s Day.

The Prime Minister remams concerned about the political side eifects of
the announcement. He¢ has agreed to the announcement on the understanding
that delaying it uniit the roulement iy afready due 1o take place (alter Faster)
would causc scrious operational problems, because the troups are now cooped
up in unsausfactory barracks where they can neither (rain no 1ost properly
There are other factors militating against a short-term delay: St Patrick’s Day,
Ministenial entry into the cxploratory dialogue, Easter «nd so on.

The announcement may theretfore be made on Tuesday if (afier further
consultation between NIQO and No 10, who should in turn talk o the Whips).
your Secretary of Starc Judges that there 1s no over-riding political obstacle: and
if othcr memoers of NI Commuttee are contenl.  That is not a judgement wluch
the Prime Minuster can easily make from the Middle East.

Before the announcement is made, the Prime Minister would like the
ground Lo be prepared as thoroughly as possiblc, so that we sre uot heset by the
mismtormanon which distorted your Secretary of State’s statement o
decommissioning in Washington. The mcssage must be put across very clearly
that this decision is taken on the strong reconunendation of the conmmanders of
the sccurity torces and 1s based purcly i one hundred per cent on operational

r¢casons.
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‘ ‘The Prime Minister thinks it would be sensible o consult Archibishop

Eames on Monday. t3cfore the statement is made on Tucsday, and under
cinbargo as appropiiaic. you shouald brief the tollowing:

Andrew tlunier, James Cran, and othicr leading backbeuchers
should be given a tull briefing. Where appropriate, they should Ix
told in contidence that we have consulted the UUP through Ken
Maginms over @ perixt ol weeks. and at his 1equest held off this
aryouncemient uncil after Sinn Fen's Ard Fhes.

Other interested backbenchers should be given a general bricting,
Could you provide them with a sheet of bult points which recalls
the circumstances under which additional toops were deployed 1o
Northern Ireland; describes the number of toops and RUC srill
there: makes the point that this 1s an opcrational decision. and thin
nothing has been done 1 the sceurity ficld which s nor Guickly
reversibic, awd deseribes the operational peoblems of heeping
roulcment unis cooped up in temporary barracks. The bull pors
should make clcar that a roulement unit can most effccuvely deploy
1o Northern Ireland from a home base in which 1t has been able to
wain and repair.

Thosc given advarke notice of the anvouncement should include
Molyneaux, Magnuns and Kilfedder. Please do not foeget th:
latter.

The Irish and US Government should e brieted. and should tx
told that 1t would be most unhelpful if’ they were o put a political
spm on this anaouncement. Thicy should be asked 10 say that
security in Northern Jreland s catirely a matter for the: Britsh
Goverment (except as repards ¢ross border sceurity co-operation);
that it 15 not for them to comment on our vperational decisions;
and that we arc right to take no risks in tlas area.

It is most important that the press shouk! be briefed carefully. so that
their imtal reporting comes out in the right way. It wotld probably be helpful
if a senior army otticer 1in Northern Ircland gave a background briefing o the
operational reasons and the strength of our continuing defences to the hkes of
Tom Bradby and Dennis Murray. You uight consider whcther Bradby and

Murray should be otlered a facility before the announcement on Tuesday to film
the Drummad Upir in its temporary accommodation, and ik o us commandiny,

) PRONI CENT/3/257A

NO.156 PB4

PAGE

3



13783795 11:14 SOS(L) PRIV. OFF. > SOS(B) PRIV. OFF
J-MAR-95 ©08:40 FROM: 1@ DOWNING ST (CF) b §4 015

NO. 156 P&8S
PAGE 4

- -

PG.04

- CONFIDENTIAL

officcr about the probicius hnus (roops are cncountering.  Appropriate newspapet
correspondcngs should also be given advance background briefing under
embargo.

i am copying this leuer 10 Alex Allan, Edward Oakden and Jonathan
Haslam at No 10; John Sawers (FCO) and Paul tever and Melanie fiecch in the
Cabinet Office.

RODERIC T.YNE

Murun Howarg Lisq
Norihern Ircland Office
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